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January 1, 2014

Reference: Engenuity Group, Inc.
Town Engineer

To whom it may concern:

Since 2002 the Town of Highland Beach has worked with Engenuity Group,
Inc. to perform various consulting engineering and surveying services. Their
services included: FDEP Permitting; SFWMD Permitting; Paving, Grading,
and Drainage Plans; Topographic Surveys; GIS Mapping; NPDES Services;
and various other Town Engineer type functions.

Engenuity Group's staff is consistently competent and cooperative. Their
work is performed on schedule with great attention to detail. They display
a professional attitude and provide a timely response to each request by
the Town of Highland Beach. They have been particularly valuable in their
ability to work with staff. Based on these experiences, | highly recommend
Engenuity Group, Inc. to your organization without reservation.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or require more
information about our relationship with Engenuity Group, Inc.

Sincerely
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Jdck Lee
Utility Director
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